

CURRICULUM VITAE



Emily Phibbs

Clinical Psychologist

Emily is a chartered clinical psychologist who works with children and families, specialising in the assessment and treatment of children with complex needs. She has a background in research prior to gaining her doctorate in clinical psychology. Most of the work that Emily does is in child and adolescent mental health and in learning disability. She is trained in a range of assessment techniques and in the provision of therapeutic interventions.

Emily is also a registered witness intermediary with the Ministry of Justice, providing communication support to children and adults whose evidence is required by the police and the criminal courts.

Emily works as part of a multidisciplinary team at Triangle and has completed Triangle's expert witness development programme and Triangle's forensic interviewer development programme.

Qualifications

2007 – present	Registered Witness Intermediary Training
2000 – 2004	Doctorate in Clinical Psychology (University College London)
1991 – 1994	BSc (Hons) Psychology (University College London)

Employment

2008 – present	Clinical Psychologist (8b) (Chelmsford Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service North Essex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust)
2007 – present	Witness Intermediary (Ministry of Justice, Office of Criminal Justice Reform)
2005 – 2008	Clinical Psychologist (Maldon Child Adolescent Mental Health Service, North Essex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust)
2004 – 2005	Clinical Psychologist (7) (Learning Disabilities Team Colchester Primary Care Trust)
2000 – 2004	Trainee Clinical Psychologist (University College London, Camden and Islington Mental Health Trust)
1998 – 2000	ERSC Research Fellow (Department Clinical Health Psychology, University College London)
1995 – 1998	Assistant Psychologist (Department Clinical Health Psychology, University College London)



7 Hunns Mere Way
Brighton
BN2 6AH

tel: 01273 305888
fax: 01273 305887

info@triangle.org.uk

www.triangle.org.uk

Directors
Ruth Marchant
Laura Jones
Antony Julyan
Maxime Cole
Lorraine Lalor

VAT No. 760316941
Company No. 3539167

Training and teaching experience

Lecturing on child protection, child development, trauma, forensic interviewing and learning disability. Recent conference presentations include:

- “Impact of trauma on witness communication”
- “Suggestibility and acquiescence in questioning vulnerable witnesses”
- “Diagnosis of Autistic Spectrum Conditions: a mental health perspective”
- “Infant development in the first year”

Further specialist training

2003 Webster Stratton Incredible years
2003 Webster Stratton School based intervention
2004 Parent Partnership model
2007 Registered Intermediary Training
2010 Expert Witness training
2011 Attachment and Psychopathology
2012 Advanced Forensic Interviewing of Children



7 Hunns Mere Way
Brighton
BN2 6AH

tel: 01273 305888
fax: 01273 305887

info@triangle.org.uk

www.triangle.org.uk

Directors
Ruth Marchant
Laura Jones
Antony Julyan
Maxime Cole
Lorraine Lalor

VAT No. 760316941
Company No. 3539167